B:!an McSwain — -

From: Mike Eaker <mike@southeasternsoil.com>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Bryan McSwain

Subject: Re: Tingen Pt. lot 30 application #10-5-23705
Thanks!

I'll be in contact!

From: Bryan McSwain <bmcswain@harnett.org>

To: "edward@wynnconstruct.com" <edward@wynnconstruct.com>

Cc: "Mike Eaker (mike@southeasternsoil.com)" <mike@southeasternsoil.com>; Oliver Tolksdorf
<otolksdorf@harnett.org>; Susan G. Stewart <sgstewart@harnett.org>; Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Fri, March 25, 2011 10:38:35 AM

Subject: Tingen Pt. lot 30 application #10-5-23705

Mr. Averett,

On March 24, 2011 a meeting between Southeastern Soil & Associates, Inc. and The Harnett County
Environmental Health Section took place on lot 30 in Tingen Point subdivision. It was determined at the
meeting that the septic system could not be installed as permitted due to the removal of soil in the initial drain
field area. The Authorization to Construct the septic system (permit # 25829) that was issued based on a
proposal attached to the application must be revoked. | suggest that you contact Southeastern Soil &
Associates, Inc. to re-evaluate the lot. Once a new proposal is received and verified in the field a new
Authorization to Construct may be issued. | suggest for future reference, that the areas for the initial and repair
drain fields, be paid close attention to when any lot is cleared. If you have any questions or concerns please
feel free to contact me.

Bryan McSwain, R.E.H.S.

On-site Waste Water Program Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Blvd.

Lillington, N.C. 27546

910-893-7547



v «)’“—‘fvﬁ?
v’):y*o 2 J

)/DJ\/ ~ (‘f 7} O v1) _f/ aj) M2 >y L\/ ‘f \t’vﬁb \—/-

y Jj?}yjﬁ 710/ Wﬂ r\f.\pl‘i)'v).ly-,-u\ffvab \-La/'t(\\ :!-., _f_’h/ra.ﬂp/ a_AW'

‘/M37S(Cj_ }ﬁ?'#“"‘“/ IO P‘\H\

7f'1", '}7 _/11/\”“3) W)f_f/{f%

7 Pk Gy B ingv » ~ ~
Ve VT YT B e &5 1 LIRS TR

\%L._’.‘)ff\ ""\‘b\/ ExYe g 8\//5 e fl.'_{.'/'l‘\‘ IR 4

f\m r\j ‘\413?7(
‘9}[70' :,m“\".ny -,,,,2’4/ 27/7 WwO thw}"/}\y.fbf—:"

l’/%_?_’ °)/~,x//g Ve gy

5

):;Zd7bj ) J'r\sf P)”\'z)

JL"(?\J;-\ 4 j\n-\f\ﬂ\

74 77 ;mc/af/f_

e L ‘SINFIWINOD



